From: Koutoufidis, Nicholas

To: Cherry Diefenbach

Subject: Weblinks

Date: Friday, August 06, 2021 5:31:21 PM
Hi Cherry,

Please see the links below for what we discussed:

https://www.sandiegocounty.gov/content/dam/sdc/pds/ceqa/JVR/PreBoard/PostPC/IVR%20FEIR%2
0Volume%201%20Table%200f%20Contents%20 Final%20Updated%20after%20PC%20Hearing.pdf

https://www.sandiegocounty.gov/content/dam/sdc/pds/ceqa/JVR/PreBoard/PostPC/JVR%20FEIR%2
0%20-%20Summary%20-%20Final%20Updated%20after%20PC%20Hearing.pdf

https://www.sandiegocounty.gov/content/dam/sdc/pds/ceqa/JVR/PreBoard/PostPC/IVR%20FEIR%2

0-%20Appendix%20W%20(New)-%20%20General%20Plan%20Updates.pdf

https://www.sandiegocounty.gov/content/dam/sdc/pds/ceqa/JVR/PreBoard/PostPC/Volume%2011%
20Introduction_Final%20-%20Final%20Updated%20after%20PC%20Hearing.pdf

Let me know if you have any further questions.
Best,

Nicholas Koutoufidis, MBA

Land Use & Environmental Planner

County of San Diego

@®619-323-7905 (NEW phone number)

PDS Website http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/pds/index.html
PDS Mapping Service http://gis.co.san-diego.ca.us/
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